From: Oldroyd, Shelby Q.

To: McGory, Julia; Sims, Andrea

Cc: Kline, Susan; Vankeerbergen, Bernadette; Hilty, Michael
Subject: Linguistics 2000 and 2000H

Date: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 3:27:00 PM

Good afternoon,

On Thursday, April 29, the Social and Behavioral Sciences Panel of the ASC Curriculum Committee
reviewed a course change proposal for Linguistics 2000 and 2000H.

The Panel unanimously approved the request with one comment:

e The submission form for the GE Foundation could be more detailed. The assignment
descriptions on this submission form don't match up easily with the assignments described on
the syllabus. Also, the submission form asks for explanations as to how specific assignments
meet a specific ELO, but the responses provided do not always describe specific assignments
and how those specific assignments embody the ELO. For future submissions for the new GE,
please include more information on how the assignments meet the ELOs. The submission
form (https://oaa.osu.edu/sites/default/files/uploads/general-education-review/new-ge/ge-
foundations-submission.pdf) asks for as much detail as possible for how the ELOs are met,
such as “listing concrete activities, specific theories, names of scholars, titles of textbooks,
etc.”

Linguistics 2000 and 2000H will continue through the approval process. Congratulations on your new
GE course!

Should you have any questions about the feedback of the Panel, please feel free to contact Susan
Kline (faculty Chair of the SBS Panel; cc’d on this e-mail), or me.

Best wishes,
Shelby

Shelby Oldroyd

Curriculum and Assessment Assistant

College of Arts and Sciences

154E Denney Hall, 164 Annie & John Glenn Ave.
Columbus, OH 43210

Phone: 614-292-6248

http://asccas.osu.edu
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